
 
 

From: CSUSB COVID-19 <covid-19@csusb.edu> 
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 at 2:11 PM 
To: students@coyote.csusb.edu, colleagues@groups.csusb.edu  
Subject: Off-Site Testing Update - new system is up and running 
 
Coyotes, 
 
For those individuals who are required to complete weekly testing, COVID-19 testing results from an off-
campus location can NOW be uploaded directly to the Testing Portal 
(https://csusb.veritastesting.com/).  Free testing continues to be provided at the Palm Desert and San 
Bernardino campuses Monday through Friday.  Any costs associated with testing from an off-campus 
provider will be the responsibility of the person being tested and will not be covered by the University. 
 

• On the testing portal under View My Results 
o Click on Uploaded Tests 
o Click on Upload Result (note: on some mobile devices you may only see a Paper Icon 

with an Up Arrow) 
o Select the Test Type, (Most common is Antigen) 
o Select the Test Result 
o Select the Test Date when the test was collected 
o Click Choose File  

 On a desktop must select a file 
 On a mobile phone you are given an option of selecting a photo or taking a 

picture 
o Click Submit 

 
 

 

  
 
 
This message from COVID-19@CSUSB.EDU serves as the official notification to the university campus 
community. 
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